District 1

m DEPARTMENT OF 1123 Mesaba Avenue
TRANSPORTATION Duluth, MN 55811-2798

Office Tel: 218-725-2700
Fax: 218-725-2800

Memo

To: Mark Lebrun
Pine County Engineer

From: Jeff Madill
District 1 State Aid Assistant

Date: February 10, 2023

Subject : S.A.P. 058-599-045 - Bridge No. 58559

This plan has been approved and you are now authorized to advance the status of this project using
Town Bridge Funds. A copy of this plan, checklist, lab form and estimate will be sent by my office to
SALT office in St. Paul.

For State Aid Project Tracking purposes, please provide District 1 State Aid personnel with the
following information when it becomes available to you. (State Aid Finance will not process your State
Aid Pay Request until they receive the following information).

Bid Opening Date:

Bid Amount:

Contractor Name:

Date Awarded:

Change in Construction Status — Begin of Project
Change in Construction Status — End of Project
Contract Completion Date:

cc: SALT
File

An Equal Opportunity Employer
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